1998 10 12 Joint CPSB Mtg

JOINT MEETING OF THE

LAKEWOOD CITY COUNCIL AND CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD

MINUTES

Monday, October 12, 1998

Clover Park School District Board Room

Student Services Center

10903 Gravelly Lake Dr. SW

Lakewood, Washington

CALL TO ORDER

Clover Park School District Board Vice-President Jim Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Councilmembers Present: 6 - Mayor Bill Harrison; Deputy Mayor Claudia Thomas; Councilmembers Ann Kirk Davis; José Palmas; Doug Richardson and Sherri Thomas.

Councilmembers Excused: 1 - Councilmember Larry Humphrey (arrived at 6:35 p.m.)

Councilmembers Excused: 1 - Councilmember Larry Humphrey (arrived at 6:35 p.m.)

School Board Members Present: 3 - Jim Taylor, Connie Coleman-Lacadie and Elli Falk.

City Staff Present: City Manager D. Scott Rohlfs; Deputy City Manager Andrew Neiditz; City Attorney Dan Heid; Finance and Systems Director Galen Kidd; Community Development Director David Bugher; Engineering Manager Bill Larkin; Acting Police Chief Eileen Bisson; Human Resources & Services Director Debi Young and General Services Director/City Clerk Alice Bush.

School District Staff Present: Hugh Burkett; Frank Walter, Bob Duke and Pat Stevenson.

Hugh Burkett; Frank Walter, Bob Duke and Pat Stevenson.

FLAG SALUTE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jeremy Albright.

INTRODUCTION OF STUDENT EXCHANGE FROM OKINAWA CITY, OKINAWA, JAPAN

General Services Director/City Clerk Bush welcomed and introduced the exchange students from Okinawa City.

Mr. Bob Duke, Principal, Lochburn Middle School, introduced the exchange students' buddies and host families.

Exchange student Ako Kyan performed a traditional Okinawan dance.

City Council/School Board Minutes -2- October 12, 1998

Mayor Harrison then read a proclamation welcoming the Okinawa City student exchange and presented the proclamation to chaperones Lisa-Jayne Lawn and Wakako Nagaoka.

RECOGNIZING AMANDA MAUS AND KATIE PASKOWSKI AS YOUTH ADVISORS TO THE LAKEWOOD CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 1997-1998 SCHOOL YEAR AND RECOGNIZING THE 1998-1999 YOUTH ADVISORS SARAH

DRAPER, TIFFANY CHO AND JOHN DOBSON

Mayor Harrison presented certificates of appreciation to Amanda Maus and Mrs. Paskowski for Katie Paskowski for their service as Youth Advisors to the Lakewood City Council for the 1997-1998 school year.

Mayor Harrison then recognized the 1998-1999 Youth Advisors Sarah Draper, Tiffany Cho and John Dobson.

* * * * * * * * * *

Councilmember Humphrey arrived at 6:35 p.m.

* * * * * * * * * *

PROCLAMATION DECLARING THE WEEK OF OCTOBER 12-18, 1998 AS "YOUTH VOTING AWARENESS WEEK" IN THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD

Deputy Mayor Thomas presented a proclamation declaring October 12 - 18, 1998, as *Youth Voting Awareness Week* in the City of Lakewood to Ms. Cathy Pearsall-Stipek, Pierce County Auditor.

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING OCTOBER 24, 1998 AS THE NATION'S "MAKE A DIFFERENCE DAY" AND DECLARING OCTOBER 1998 AS "MAKE A DIFFERENCE MONTH" IN THE CITY OF LAKEWOOD

Councilmember Thomas presented a proclamation declaring October 24, 1998, as the nation's "Make a Difference Day" and declaring October 1998 as "Make a Difference Month" in the City of Lakewood and presented the proclamation to Mr. Bob Duke, Principal, Lochburn Middle School.

PARKS AND RECREATION CITY/SCHOOL DISTRICT PARTNERSHIPS

Deputy City Manager Neiditz and Mr. Ray Miller, School District Operations, announced that the School District and City are in the process of developing a joint Recreation Coordinator position and developing the concept of a school park.

City Council/School Board Minutes -3- October 12, 1998

PRESENTATION BY THE TACOMA-PIERCE COUNTY COMMISSION ON CHILDREN, YOUTH AND THEIR FAMILIES ON FUTURE PLANNING TO WORK TOWARD HEALTHY FAMILIES

Ms. Carolyn Schultz and Ms. Jane Boyajian, Tacoma-Pierce County Commission on Children, Youth and Their Families, reviewed the programs of the Commission on prevention and early intervention. A copy of the blueprint for developing a Youth Services and Juvenile Justice Plan was distributed.

JOINT FOLLOW-THROUGH ON WASHINGTON READING CORPS AND LAKEWOOD'S PROMISE

Deputy Mayor Thomas reviewed the Lakewood's Promise concept and called on Ms. Andie Gernon who defined the principles and concept for social service agencies to work collaboratively together and bring services to the individual versus the individual going to many different service providers.

OTHER

Vice-President Taylor commented on the prompt response of the Lakewood Police Department on the incident at Custer Elementary School.

Vice-President Taylor asked for an update on the construction of school sidewalks. Engineering Manager Larkin indicated that bids for sidewalk construction at Lakeview and Lake City Elementary schools will be let this week. In addition, sidewalks are proposed for Oakwood Elementary and Woodbrook Middle schools and in the vicinity of Dower Elementary School.

ADJOURNMENT

BILL HARRISON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_

ALICE M. BUSH, CMC

CITY CLERK